



Gentamicin

Created: February 2025 Next review: February 2026

Version 1

About this leaflet

The purpose of this leaflet is to provide advice to patients who have been prescribed intravenous gentamicin to treat bacterial infections.

This is to help you to:

- · Be more involved in your treatment.
- Understand why we take blood samples.
- Be aware of the important potential side effects of gentamicin.
- Understand the importance of letting the doctor, nurse or pharmacist know if you have any side effects.
- Feel able to ask questions about your treatment.

What is gentamicin and what is it used for?

Gentamicin is a powerful antibiotic that is used to treat certain types of serious bacterial infections. We have prescribed you gentamicin because it is the appropriate antibiotic for your infection.

When serious infection is suspected, doctors aim to give gentamicin as soon as possible. If you are very unwell, we may have to start treatment before you or your family have had a chance to read this leaflet.

If you answer '**Yes**' to any of these questions, please tell your doctor, nurse or pharmacist immediately:

- Do you have any hearing or balance problems, or have you (or your relatives) had hearing or balance problems as a side effect from previous antibiotic use?
- Do you (or your relatives) have a mitochondrial disease (mutations in the parts of your cells which help make energy)?
- Are you allergic to gentamicin or any other antibiotics?
- Are you pregnant or breast feeding?
- Do you have reduced kidney function?
- Do you have myasthenia gravis?
- Are you taking any other medicines: including 'water tablets' such as furosemide; over the counter medications; or herbal remedies?
- Have you taken gentamicin before?

How do I take gentamicin?

The nurses in hospital will give you gentamicin as an injection into a vein or via a drip. We may change the dose and how often you take it during treatment.

How long will I take gentamicin for?

Usually you will take gentamicin for up to 4 days. However, some specific infections can require a longer course of treatment.

If you need gentamicin for more than 5 days, your doctor will arrange for you to have hearing and balance tests (see possible side effects).

How will be monitored?

We will take a blood test to measure the amount of gentamicin in your blood to make sure you are on the right dose.

This will also tell us how your kidneys are working. You may also need a hearing and balance test (see possible side effects).

What are the side effects?

Like all medicines, gentamicin can have side effects.

However, most are rare, and not all patients will experience them. It is extremely important that you tell your doctor, nurse or pharmacist if you experience any of these side effects at any time as they could be serious or long-term:

- Allergic reactions: including rash, itch, fever, shortness of breath, a tight chest or wheezing, chills or shivers, swelling or redness of the skin.
- Hearing or balance problems, these may include:
 - Hearing impairment: you may experience ringing in your ears (tinnitus) or hearing loss.
 - Disturbances in balance: you may feel dizzy or have difficulty in keeping your balance.
 - Visual disturbances: you may experience jerky or bouncing vision.
- Reduced kidney function: you might not have any symptoms but may notice you are passing less urine.

Can I take all my current medicine with gentamicin?

It is important that you tell your doctor or pharmacist if you are taking any other medicines, including any medicines you buy without a prescription or herbal remedies. This is because gentamicin does not mix well with some other medicines and in some cases can increase the chances of certain side effects.

Your doctor or pharmacist will review your medicines and advise you if need to temporarily stop taking or change any of your current medicines.



Further advice and information

If you have any questions while in hospital, please ask a member of staff.

When you go home, you should contact your GP, practice nurse or community pharmacist for any further advice if required. If you are ill on a day or at a time when your GP surgery is closed, you can call NHS 24 on 111.

Adapted with kind permission from NHSGGC

All of our publications are available in different languages, larger print, braille (English only), audio tape or another format of your choice.

我們所有的印刷品均有不同語言版本、大字體版本、盲文(僅有英文)、錄音 帶版本或你想要的另外形式供選擇。

كافة مطبو عاتنا متاحة بلغات مختلفة و بالأحرف الطباعية الكبيرة و بطريقة بريل الخاصة بالمكفوفين (باللغة الإنكليزية فقط) و على شريط كاسبت سمعى أو بصيغة بديلة حسب خيارك.

Tha gach sgrìobhainn againn rim faotainn ann an diofar chànanan, clò nas motha, Braille (Beurla a-mhàin), teip claistinn no riochd eile a tha sibh airson a thaghadh.

हमारे सब प्रकाशन अनेक भाषाओं, बड़े अक्षरों की छपाई, ब्रेल (केवल अंग्रेज़ी), सुनने वाली कसेट या आपकी पसंदनुसार किसी अन्य फॉरमेट (आस्प) में भी उपलब्ध हैं। 我们所有的印刷品均有不同语言版本、大字体版本、盲文(仅有英文)、录音带版本或你想要的另外形式供选择。

ਸਾਡੇ ਸਾਰੇ ਪਰਚੇ ਅਤੇ ਕਿਤਾਬਚੇ ਵਗ਼ੈਰਾ ਵੱਖ ਵੱਖ ਭਾਸ਼ਾਵਾਂ ਵਿਚ, ਵੱਡੇ ਅੱਖਰਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਬ੍ਰੇਲ (ਸਿਰਫ਼ ਅੰਗਰੇਜ਼ੀ) ਵਿਚ, ਆੱਡੀਓ ਟੇਪ 'ਤੇ ਜਾਂ ਤੁਹਾਡੀ ਮਰਜ਼ੀ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਹੋਰ ਰੂਪ ਵਿਚ ਵੀ ਮਿਲ ਸਕਦੇ ਹਨ।

ہماری تمام مطبوعات مختلف زبانوں، برے حروف کی چھپائی، بریل (صرف اگریزی)، سنے والی کسٹ یا آپ کی پہندے مطابق کسی دیگر صورت (فارمیٹ) میں بھی وستیاب ہیں۔



2: 0141 951 5513